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Dear .
• 

I discussed this problem las t Fr iday with 
Assistant Attorney lieneral 1. and Deputy 
Attorney General 1 . Upon r e vi1::JWing 
the fc:1.c·'-s , t he c ..mclusion was r Dn.ched that tne trans­
a ction i s exer:1pt f r om s ,tles t a x under vecti on 6006.5 • 
p:ar agr.:i. ph (b ) of t.he 3...:.lcs and lfoe 'l'ax Law. 

£ven though after the transfer the property 
t,rans.f'~rrBd was <J~m~d by four co r porati ons instead o.f one, 
there \ ·1:1s but c.1 s in::;le tra nsfer i r om t,i1e venaor corporu­
tion -;;h::.c!1 o·.-.•rnd nll of ·~he ::tock 0£ ~he tr&nsfer ee 
cor pon :.tions. ::e shall hCCorJ ln[~ly r evis e our audit to 
elimin.~te this transaction from ti1e measure o:f the t a x . 

Very truly yours, 

E. n. &tetson 
l'ax Counsel 
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